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>Answers foll ow questions. Note also that revised test reports have
>peen upl oaded to website. These reports include data for operationa
>nppdes not reported on in the original reports.

>

>>Dear Tom

>>

>>| have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and have the
>>following itens that need to be addressed before the review can be
>>conpl et ed.

>>

>>1. The installation manual states that a | abel on the outside of the
>>Mobi | e host nmust state: iThis product contains FCC ID:

>>SA3- AGN3023MX0100 nodul es.T However this nust not be plural or this
>>peconmes a col |l ocation issue which has not been addressed in this
>>application. Please correct the typo to use the singular word
>>énodul ef .

>

>ANS 1 See corrected guide, attached

>

>>

>>2. The Theory of Operation docunent does not explain in detail the
>>operation of this 3x2 M MO device and how it transmts the nmultiple
>>signals. Please provide nore detail in the description and confirmif
>>t his device uses Spatial Miltiplexing (w thout Phased Array) operating
>>as a Point-to-multipoint systemas defined by the FCC. Does this
>>system drive each chain incoherently at each frequency? Pl ease
>>describe if the relative antenna positioning is critical for this
>>devi ce.

>
>ANS 2 The Airgo products do not use phased array techni ques, pattern is
>omi -di rectional. Each chain is driven incoherently. Please refer to

>attached docunment called "M MO Regul ator Consideration", attached

>Pl ease keep this docunent confidenti al

>>

>>3. The Operational Description and Users Manual state that this device
>>can operate on any of 14 channels available from 2412 to 2484MHz (with
>>a note: 1 Frequency/channel use may be restricted by local regulatory
>>limtations. The AGN3023MX-01 will be frequency/channel restricted
>>pased on country code programred in adapter EEPROM). Pl ease explain
>>t he met hod of ensuring that this device will only operate from 2412 i
>>2462 MHz (up to channel 11) without the ability for the users to use
>>channels 12 fi 14 in the US territories by changing the country code.

>

>ANS 3 Pl ease refer to attached docunment entitled "Channel limts FCCI1C
>Regdonm’ for an explanation of how channel selection is |[imted to those
>al | owed by FCC

>

>>

>>4. The docunentation indicates that Data rates up to 126 Mops in the
>>2.4GHz band within a single 20 MHz channel and up to 240 Mops in an
>>expanded 40MHz channel are available in this device. The test

> >report indicates that the worst case node was 6MHz data rate based
>>on previous experience. Please explain the method of determ ning the
>>wWor st case data rate in this device

>

>ANS 4 Prelimnary testing was perforned at all |egacy 802.11b/g rates,
>and the hi ghest measured out put power was for 6 Mops for |egacy g
>rates. Proprietary 20 MHz M MO, 20 WHz M MO and 40 MHz proprietary
>have maxi mum power |evels |lower than that for 6 Mbps.

>

>>

>>5. The Peak Power Spectral Density has been documented in the test
>>report for each of the 2 Tx outputs individually. Please provide
>>docunent ati on for the aggregate PPSD (in |linear units) across all the

2



>>out puts operating at the sane frequency.
>

>ANS 5 Revi sed reports were submtted to the website earlier today, with
>t he change you requested as well as data for 20 MHz and 40 MHz channe
>pbondi ng nodes data

>

>>

>>6. Please confirmthat the Radi ated Spurious Enm ssions were perforned
>>wWith both a single transmt path and multiple transmt path to

>>det ermi ne worst case operating node.

>

>ANS 6 All radiated tests were perforned with both chains transmtting.
>Si ngl e chain operation is possible only with test software, never
>possi bl e under normal operation in products shipped to custoners.

>

>>

>>Best regards,

>>Chri s Harvey

>>charvey-tcb@csenc. com

>>

>>The itenms indicated above must be submtted before processing can
>>conti nue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
>>requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
>>result in application dismssal and forfeiture of the filing fee.

>>Al so, please note that partial responses increase processing tine and
>>shoul d not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
>>correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed bel ow
>>t he nanme of the sender



